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Email ETD DEPARTMENT

Re: Archiving of Standards of ETD 15

From : mkmaravi@bhel.in Fri, Jan 19, 2024 05:10 PM
Subject : Re: Archiving of Standards of ETD 15
To : ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in>

Dear Sir / Madam,
Proposal for archiving of below mentioned standards is Approved.
Thanks & Regards

M.K.MARAVI

AGM (EM-ENGG)

AME Division, HEP Bhopal
9425604719

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Mukesh Kumar Maravi, Addl GM/Design/EM/425 EMENGG/HPEP"
<mkmaravi@bhel.in>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:54:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Archiving of Standards of ETD 15

Gentle Reminder!!!

Thanks & Regards
Neha Agarwal
Scientist 'C'/ Deputy Director

1gd dId! fAUNT | Electrotechnical Department
A% & | Bureau of Indian Standards
JUHIFAT AT, AT T ATdeif-er fadRur H31ad | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
HURJ WRDPR | Government of India
HHdh Y4, 9 dg5IgRRIe TR AR | Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
T3 el - 920003 | New Delhi - 110002
GXHIY Phone: +91 011 23231192, 2360 8271/8356/8427/8405

A e-Mail: eetd@bis.gov.in | dEAEE Website: www.bis.gov.in

We promote correspondence via email. gH %‘ﬁ?{ & GRT YRR &I deldl d %'I
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it
contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying
distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for any
damage that arises as a result of email transmission.
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1/23/24, 3:29 PM Email

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd @bis.gov.in>
To: mkmaravi@bhel.in

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 5:11:17 PM
Subject: Archiving of Standards of ETD 15

Our Ref: ETD 15
09 January 2024

Sub: Archiving of Standards of ETD 15.
Dear Sir,

As you are already aware, the ‘Policy of Archiving’ has been adopted by BIS to help the
Technical Committees prioritize the review of Standards.

The Standards, which cannot be withdrawn, but have lost relevance due to diminishing use in
the wake of onset of new products, processes or test methods, can be archived. Upon
archiving, a mention to this effect will be made against that Standard in the database of
published Standards so as to have an idea of its current status. This will enable the
committee to focus on more important standards and also keep the window open for the
stakeholders to point out if the review is required.

In this connection, the following standards are proposed to be archived:

a) IS 2968 : 1964- Dimensions of slide rails for electric motors

b) IS 2972 (Part 1) : 1979- Specification for textile motors: Part 1 loom motors (First Revision)
C) IS 2972 (Part 2) : 1979- Specification for textile motors: Part 2 card motors (First Revision)

d) IS 9919 : 1999- Guide for selection and use of carbon brushes in electrical rotating machines (First
Revision)

e) IS 12642 : 1989- Brush - Holders for slip rings group R, type RA - Specification
f) IS 13466 : 1992- Brushes for electrical machines - Specification

g) IS 14376 : 1996- Brush holders for electrical machines - Specification

h) IS 14569 : 1999- Commutators for electrical machines - Specification

i) IS 14578 : 1999- Three - Phase induction motors for use in nuclear power plants - Specification

It is requested that you may kindly give your approval for the above.

Thanks & Regards

Neha Agrawal
Scientist-C / Deputy Director
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1/23/24, 3:29 PM Email
Member Secretary (ETD 15)

3gd db-ib! fAUNT | Electrotechnical Department
T+ &R | Bureau of Indian Standards
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HURJ WRDPR | Government of India
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We promote correspondence via email. 8 SHA & gRT UATEAR &I §1dT ad & |
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
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Disclaimer for the Electronic Transmission Message- E-mail

The information contained in this Electronic Transmission Message i.e. E-Mail and any attachments to this
electronic message are intended for the exclusive use of the address(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this message in error, you should destroy this message and
may please notify the sender by email.

E-mail transmission is not guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
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corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or may contain virus in transmission. The E-mail and its
contents (with or without referred errors) shall therefore not attach any liability on the originator/sender of
message or BHEL or its affiliates. Views or opinions, if any, presented in this e-mail are solely those of the
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of BHEL or its affiliates. Intended recipients(s)
may like to verify the information or intended meaning through alternate communication mechanism before
taking action on the E-mail or its contents.

WARNING: Although the company has taken reasonable precaution to ensure no viruses are present in this

email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of virus. The sender of the
mail or BHEL accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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